Greene, Sherina M

From: Hoffberg, Adam N

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 5:19 PM

To: michael.vanegas@capco.com

Subject: FW: OMB Approval Number: 2502-0539 - Request for copy of proposed forms
Mr. Vanegas:

Thank you for your comment. | am responding on behalf of Ms. Pollard and Mr. Jones.

HUD is one of several Federal agencies that collect information under the Home Mortgage Disclosure Act (HMDA) and
the information collection requirements are identical across these agencies. The Federal Financial Institutions
Examination Council is an umbrella group and one of its roles is to administer HMDA data collection. As such, FFIEC
offers much information on HMDA reporting including the forms referenced in the HUD Notice of Proposed Information
Collection. Below are three websites you may find helpful.

1. HMDA Main Page: https://www.ffiec.gov/hmda/default.htm

2. The 2018 “A GUIDE TO HMDA Reporting”: https://www.ffiec.gov/hmda/pdf/2018guide.pdf

3. The most recent “final rule” issued on HMDA: https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2015/10/28/2015-
26607/home-mortgage-disclosure-regulation-c

| hope this addresses your questions.

Adam Hoffberg

OFFICE OF RISK MANAGEMENT AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
HUD FHA/OFFICE OF HOUSING

202.402.3321 | Room 9164

From: Pollard, Colette

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Greene, Sherina M <Sherina.M.Greene@hud.gov>

Subject: FW: OMB Approval Number: 2502-0539 - Request for copy of proposed forms

FYI

From: Vanegas, Michael <

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Pollard, Colette <Colette.Pollard@hud.gov>

Subject: FW: OMB Approval Number: 2502-0539 - Request for copy of proposed forms

Hi Colette — | thought | would forward this your way as well, since the Fed Register notice provided you as a point of
contact on this information collection notice.

| wanted to understand the changes being proposed in the FR HUMDA-LAR under OMB Approval Number: 2502-0539.
Can you help with providing the information (copies of proposed forms, etc) so that | can review?

Thank you!



Michael Vanegas
Senior Consultant

T +1 858 432 8559

CAPCO

THE FUTURE. HOW.
fliny

From: Vanegas, Michael

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 6:16 PM

To: 'Shawn.R.Jones@hud.gov' <Shawn.R.Jones@hud.gov>

Subject: OMB Approval Number: 2502-0539 - Request for copy of proposed forms

Hi Shawn - | wanted to understand the changes being proposed in the FR HUMDA-LAR under OMB Approval Number:
2502-0539. Can you help with providing the information (copies of proposed forms, etc) so that | can review?

Thank you!

Michael Vanegas
Senior Consultant

T +1 858 432 8559

CAPGO
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